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Driving record contact details  
For Australian States and Territories and  
New Zealand 

State Name of document Contact details 

Western Australia Certified copy of traffic 
infringements 

Local police station 

Website: www.police.wa.gov.au 

National Police 
Certificate 

Applications can be made in person at 
participating Australia Post outlets or apply online.  

Phone: (08) 6229 5900  

Certified copy of 
excessive demerit point 
notice 

Department of Transport, Licensing Centre 

Phone: 13 11 56 

(from outside of Australia: +61 8 9427 8191) 

Website: www.transport.wa.gov.au 

Election of good 
behaviour period 

Department of Transport, Licensing Centre  

Phone: 13 11 56 

Website: www.transport.wa.gov.au 

Breach of good behaviour Department of Transport, Licensing Centre  

Phone: 13 11 56 

(from outside of Australia +61 8 9427 8191) 

Website: www.transport.wa.gov.au 

Disqualification notice Department of Transport, Licensing Centre 
Phone: 13 11 56 

(from outside of Australia +61 8 9427 8191) 

Fax: 1300 669 995 

Website: www.transport.wa.gov.au 

Australian Capital 
Territory 

Statement of licence 
details 

Road Transport Authority 

Phone: 13 22 81 

Request your records 

New South Wales Traffic record history Service NSW 

Phone: 13 77 88 

Request a driving record 

http://www.police.wa.gov.au/
https://www.wa.gov.au/service/justice/criminal-law/apply-national-police-certificate
https://www.transport.wa.gov.au/
https://www.transport.wa.gov.au/
https://www.transport.wa.gov.au/
https://www.transport.wa.gov.au/
https://www.accesscanberra.act.gov.au/driving-transport-and-parking/licences/licence-records
https://www.service.nsw.gov.au/transaction/request-a-driving-record
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State Name of document Contact details 

Northern Territory Traffic infringement and 
traffic conviction history 

Northern Territory Police, Fire and Emergency 
Services 

Phone: (08) 8985 8930 

Request complete traffic history check  

Traffic demerit points Motor Vehicle Registry 

Phone: 1300 654 628 

Check your demerit points online 

Queensland Driver record Department of Transport and Main Roads 

Phone: 13 23 80 

Website: www.tmr.qld.gov.au  

Apply for your traffic history 

South Australia Driver licence report Department of Infrastructure and Transport 

Phone: 13 10 84 

Apply for your driver’s licence history report 

Tasmania Statement of Tasmania 
driver licence details 

Department of State Growth – Transport 

Services 

Phone: 1300 135 513 

Apply for the release of licence and registration 
details 

Victoria Traffic history 

(where a Victoria motor 
driver’s licence has been 
held) 

VicRoads, Demerit Points Section  

Phone: 1300 728 977 

Website: www.vicroads.vic.gov.au  

Check your demerit points and order a driver 
history report 

Traffic history 

(where a Victoria motor 
driver’s licence has not 
been held) 

Civic Compliance Victoria, Correspondence 
Area 

Phone: (03) 9200 8111 

Demerit point option 
notice 

(for suspensions and 
cancellations) 

VicRoads  

Phone: 13 11 71 

Website: www.vicroads.vic.gov.au 

New Zealand Demerit points and 
suspensions history 
report 

New Zealand Transport Agency  

Phone: +64 6953 6200 

Email: dsh@nzta.govt.nz 

Website: www.nzta.govt.nz  

History of criminal records Ministry of Justice, Criminal Records Team 

Phone: +64 4918 8800 

Website: www.criminalrecords.govt.nz  

 

https://pfes.nt.gov.au/file/download/17280
https://mvr.nt.gov.au/demeritpoints
http://www.tmr.qld.gov.au/
https://www.qld.gov.au/transport/licensing/history
https://www.sa.gov.au/topics/driving-and-transport/licences/licence-details/check-your-driving-history
https://www.service.tas.gov.au/services/transport/driver-and-rider-licences/apply-for-the-release-of-licence-and-registration-details/
https://www.service.tas.gov.au/services/transport/driver-and-rider-licences/apply-for-the-release-of-licence-and-registration-details/
http://www.vicroads.vic.gov.au/
https://www.vicroads.vic.gov.au/licences/driving-history-and-offences/check-demerit-points-driver-history
https://www.vicroads.vic.gov.au/licences/driving-history-and-offences/check-demerit-points-driver-history
http://www.vicroads.vic.gov.au/
mailto:dsh@nzta.govt.nz
https://www.nzta.govt.nz/
http://www.criminalrecords.govt.nz/

